Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Phoebe Xie (CTPIS) <phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 2:20 PM

To: Clerk 1; assignments; SUR

Cc: Jason; Korrie Chew

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206252/SNK4507E/C02/XIEX) & Your Ref: SDK4882P
[Internal]

Dear LKK,

Please survey vehicle.
Thank you.

Dear Fastech,

Please provide client’s report.

Thank you

Phoebe Xie

Assistant Manager, Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

From: Clerk 1 <clerkl@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 11:58 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Korrie Chew <korrie.chew@fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206252/SNK4507E/C02/XIEX) & Your Ref: SDK4882P

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

You don't often get email from clerkl@fastechauto.com.sg. Learn why this is important

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Madam,
Please arrange (Marcus Chua Kang Seng (LKK) )to conduct the pre-repair survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards,



Lee Fang

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-48
Autobay Singapore 417883
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any personal injury claim (if any) of the owner/ claimant.

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 11:40 AM

To: phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com; Clerk 1 <clerkl @fastechauto.com.sg>; Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Korrie Chew <korrie.chew@fastechauto.com.sg>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206252/SNK4507E/C02/XIEX) & Your Ref: SDK4882P

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.

Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175



W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X3 Jffits Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, eitherin
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



